

Savannah Grove Elementary School  
2348 Savannah Grove Road  
Effingham, SC 29541

### SIC/Title 1 Meeting Minutes

#### Names of Members Attending:

Laura L Wukela, Chair  
Michael C Orange, Visitor  
April B Orange, APT President  
Judy Cedilote, Visitor  
Wanda Williams-Parrott, Assistant Principal  
Nealie Smith, School Counselor  
Tiffany Brown, Title 1 Teacher  
Christy Reed, Secretary  
Chrissa Sansbury, Parent  
David Copeland Jr., Principal  
Kendall Scott, Teacher

February 15, 2018

Savannah Grove Elementary SIC Committee Meeting

#### **SIC Minutes**

Mrs. Wukela called the meeting to order at 3:09pm. The minutes from last meeting were reviewed, revised and approved. The meeting was turned over to Mrs. April Leroy with Title 1.

#### **Title 1**

Mrs. Leroy discussed plans for this year and reviewed the Title 1 2016-2017 Expenditures with the committee members. Mrs. Leroy also discussed the Title 1 Resource Teacher Survey with the committee through Power Point. Mrs. Leroy stated that we would need headphones for students and stated that Title 1 may purchase them through the district. Mrs. Leroy also discussed DATA through Power Point with the discussion of 1<sup>st</sup> through 6<sup>th</sup> grade Reading/Math Scores. It was stated that Fall Data are always lower than the Spring Data. TE21 Benchmark Data was also discussed and grades were shown for each grade level for 2017-2018. Mrs. Leroy also discussed and viewed the DRA2 and Star Test taken at the beginning of the 1<sup>st</sup> Quarter and 2<sup>nd</sup> Quarter. Mrs. Leroy also discussed the Math Facts Mastery Data and viewed the results for each quarter by grade level. My Leroy then presented Research Articles to the committee for us to read. Mrs. Leroy then discussed the Title 1 Spring Parent Survey and stated that about 200 responses were received from parents. Meeting was turned back over to Mrs. Wukela.

#### **Awards**

Mrs. Wukela stated that our application was hand delivered on February 7, 2018 and that we will find out if we move up to the Top Five on February 26, 2018.

#### **Principal's Update**

Mr. Copeland elaborated on community support events and stated that about 10 Fathers came out to Real Men Reads and students really appreciated it. Mr. Copeland asked if we have or know of

any family members, friends or church members that would like to come out to Real Men Read and participate. Mr. Copeland stated that the APT Fundraiser would end tomorrow 2/16/18. Also, Early Dismissal was today 2/15/2018. Mr. Copeland also stated that Book Fair & Literacy Night is coming up. Cultural Diversity will be moved to May instead of April. SIC Annual Meeting will be in Columbia at the Museum. More information will be available on meeting as soon as it's received. February 20, 2018 looking for a new Superintendent. Community Forum will be at 6:00pm at Poyner School.

### **Safety**

Powerline came out/broken and it has been fixed.

Parent wrote a letter to Mr. Townsend through email concerning safety issues at the schools with the doors. Parent asked in email if help/assistance be made with the help of Key Card/Key Lock.

### **Publicity**

Launched Code to the Future 2/7/2018. Coach Beck has been working really well with coaching.

412 Chromebooks received for 659 students. There is a plan to submit another grant, Mrs. Taylor and Mrs. Broughton are working on it.

### **APT Update**

Mrs. Orange stated that the fundraiser will end on tomorrow 2/16/2017 and that they will be at the school at 8:00am to collect the funds.

### **SIC Bylaws/Annual Report**

Mrs. Wukela discussed the reduced number of teachers and stated that we don't need 4 teachers, that it would be 2 teachers. Mrs. Wukela discussed amending bylaws and asked if anyone had any suggestions to changes? Everyone is ok with how it is read. Mrs. Wukela stated that the SIC Annual Report should be distributed by April 30, 2018 that will focus on current school year.

### **Committees**

An Annual Report to the Parents Writing Committee was established with the following committee members appointed:

Mrs. Laura Wukela, Mrs. April Leroy, Mr. Kendall Scott and Mr. David Copeland, Jr.

### **Reminders**

Next meeting will be held on Thursday March 15, 2018 at 3:05pm.

**Meeting adjourned at 4:15pm**

**Meeting Recorders Name:** Christy Reed

### **Proposed SGES SIC Bylaws Amendments**

Pursuant to Article 13, SGES SIC Bylaws were amended on \_\_\_\_\_, 2018 as follows:

Article 3 (A) (2) was amended to read as follows:

Two teachers elected by teachers assigned to the school.

Article 3 (A) (5) was amended to read as follows:

Four ex-officio members in addition to the Principal: the current Assistant Principal, the current Title I Coordinator, the current Guidance Counselor, and the current APT President. If an individual holding an ex-officio position is unable to serve on the SIC for any reason, an appropriate substitute shall be named by the organization that individual represents.

Article 6 was amended to add section (C) as follows:

Any elected officer, appointed officer, or candidate for office of the Savannah Grove Elementary School Gators Association of Teachers and Parents (SGES Gators APT) is not eligible to also simultaneously run for or serve as an officer on the SIC.

**Date Revised:**